
National Flood Insurance Program 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
P.O. Box 310 
Lanham, MD 20703-0310 

W-06053 

August 10, 2006 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators  
and the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM:   WYO Clearinghouse 

RE: WYO Clearinghouse Bulletin W-06046, dated July 17, 2006 

SUBJECT:   Impending Probation Status Lifted for Adair County, OK 

Adair County, Oklahoma (NFIP Community Number 400501), has completed the remedial measures 
necessary to avoid NFIP probation. Therefore, it no longer faces probationary status as previously 
described in the referenced bulletin, W-06046.  


This means that the $50.00 Probation Surcharge will not be triggered on October 1, 2006, for NFIP 

flood insurance policies written or renewed in Adair County. 


If you have any questions, please contact the NFIP Bureau and Statistical Agent Underwriting 
Department at cmfd@nfipstat.com. 

cc: Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, Government Technical Representative 

Suggested Routing: Data Processing, Underwriting 
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